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July 26, 2022

Joseph Forster
Jack D. Tabb, LLC
1615 Saratoga St
Antigo, WI 54409

RE:  Gunnell Mine, M-2021-068
Permit Application
Complex Status Notification

Dear Mr. Forster,

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) filed your Permit Application for the
Gunnell Mine on July 13, 2022. The Division has determined that the Permit Application meets
the definition of a ‘complex application’ as that term is defined in Hard Rock Rules 1.1(16). In
accordance with Rule 1.4.1(7), the Division is extending the decision deadline by 60 days
beyond the usual maximum limit for such an application. The new decision date for the Permit

Application is October 11, 2022.

If you have any questions, please call me at (720) 774-0040 or email brock.bowles@state.co.us.

Bkt S

Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist

CC: Michael A. Cunningham, DRMS
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